
.ADDENDUM MATERIAL. 
Danielle Greene DATE-,c0l7/ &>, ITEM Nfl. Ao p I g~ 

I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: .-· 
Subject: 

Saturday, December 4, 2021 8:09 AM . 
COB~mail; Distrkt1;-'D1ST2; District3; District4; Distric;:tS@pima.go 
"Board of Sup.ervisors Meeting of Tuesday Decernber 7, 2021 _· 
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To:·Clerk Of The Board For PIMA County 

' . 
I request. the following comments become part of the Addend~ comments for the Board of Supervisors 
Meeting of Tuesday December ? , 2021. 

Item-12 Proce·ss for.Off-Boarding Unvaccinated Staff Who Work With Vulnerable Populations 
Please change this item to: "Off-Boarding Unvaccinated and Catholic Staff Who Work With Vulnerable 
Populations" and make the necessary accommodations to include all those individuals who are 
Catholics. That's how tyrannical this edict is. And I trust you are fnsuring no county employee is coming into 
contact with those covid positive "asylum seekers" being housed by the County. 

Gail Ault . 

Pima County resid~nt 
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Danielle Greene 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

S. Fickes 
Sunday, December 5, 2021 1:09 PM 
COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts 
Board of Supervisors Meeting 12-07-21 

I am Sharon Fickes, legal resident of Pima County AZ,: Contact 
Following is my comment for the Board of Supervisors Meeting 12-07-2021 

Addendum 1 
Item #12 Off-Boarding 
A creative title for firing those who want to make their own medical decisions. You may control their work 
product but you d_on't control their health decisions .. Your continued push for vaccines will e·ventually backfire 
in your face and we will all pay the price for losing Pima County Employees. 
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Danielle Greene 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Price 

Sarah Price 
Sunday, December 5, 2021 5:32 PM 
COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts 
Board Meeting 12-07-21 

· 1·m a legal resident and voter in 
Pima County AZ 

Addendum 1 
Item 12 

Our Pima County Empldyees deserve to make their own health care decisions. Stop the continual 
push for mandatory vaccines. You will lose valued employees. Its time to move on to other important 
issues we are facing here in Pima County. · 

Speaking of an important issue.· It's time to MEET IN PUBLIC, Quit hiding behind ZOOM 
Cameras!! ENOUGH OF THIS! 

1 

....... ~ 
::::i:'. 
l}rJ' ......... , 




